MINUTES

MONTANA SENATE
54th LEGISLATURE - REGULAR SESSION

COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION

Call to Order: By VICE-CHAIRMAN JOHN HERTEL, on February 6,
1995, at 1:05 p.m.

ROLL CALL

Members Present:
Sen. John R. Hertel, Vice Chairman (R)
Sen. C.A. Casey Emerson (R)
Sen. Delwyn Gage (R)
Sen. Loren Jenkins (R)
Sen. Kenneth "Ken" Mesaros (R)
Sen. Steve Doherty (D)
Sen. Gary Forrester (D)
Sen. Barry "Spook" Stang (D)
Sen. Mignon Waterman (D)

Members Excused: Sen. Daryl Toews, Chairman (R)
Members Absent: N/A

Staff Present: Eddye McClure, Legislative Council
Janice Soft, Committee Secretary

Please Note: These are summary minutes. Testimony and
discussion are paraphrased and condensed.

Committee Business Summary:
Hearing: HB 151, HB 99, 8B 172
Executive Action:

VICE-CHATRMAN JOHN HERTEL CHATRED THE MEETING IN THE ABSENCE OF
CHATRMAN DARYL TOEWS

HEARING ON HB 151

Opening Statement by Sponsor:

REP. RAY PECK, HD 93, Havre, said HB 151 takes the sunset off the
compensated absences fund and allows districts to continue to
accumulate a reserve for payment of accumulated sick or vacation
leave of non-teaching personnel upon their termination. It would
also be based on the current rather than prior year. Any money
remaining at the end of the fiscal year could be reappropriated

950206ED.SM1



SENATE EDUCATION COMMITTEE
February 6, 1995
Page 2 of 11
for the next fiscal year.

Proponents’ Testimony:

Lynda Brannon, Montana Association of School Business Officials
(MASBO) , expressed appreciation to REP. PECK for bringing HB 151
before the committee. HB 151 allows for more control and better
management of school monies. HB 151 does not change what schools
are currently doing as to paying compensated absences, nor does
it have a significant fiscal impact.

Loran Frazier, School Administrators of Montana (SAM), said SAM
wishes to go on record as supporting HB 151. At a time when
budgets are getting tighter, HB 151 allows schools to plan for
future liabilities. This is good fiscal management.

Michael Keedy, Montana School Boards Association (MSBA), said
they were fully in support of HB 151 for reasons already stated.
MSBA believes HB 151 gives schools flexibility to go along with
funding requirements which hit them from time to time. Mr. Keedy
asked the committee’s favorable support of HB 151.

Don Waldron, Montana Rural Education Association (MREA), said HB
151 is a good bill and urged the committee’s support.

Larry Fasbender, Great Falls Public Schools, voiced support for
HB 151.

Opponents’ Testimony: None.

Questions From Committee Members and Responses:

SEN. DELWYN GAGE asked what was repealed in HB 151. REP. PECK
said it was the sunset date.

SEN. LOREN JENKINS asked if the 30% was repealed. REP. PECK said
it wasn’t and Eddye McClure further explained the termination
date was repealed so existing law could be used.

SEN. JOHN HERTEL wondered about the bills dealing with monies
being moved from the schools’ General Funds to other funds.

Kathy Fabiano, OPI, said she was aware of at least three such
bills. The question of the transfer being within or outside the
budget caps originally surfaced with HB 28. OPI determined the
transfers were to be within the budget cap. The Attorney General
ruled schools could move and spend the money outside the budget
caps; however, the AG also said it was a policy question which
the legislature should address.

SEN. GAGE asked

{Tape: 1; Side: A; Tape too garbled to hear; .}

950206ED.SM1



SENATE EDUCATION COMMITTEE
February 6, 1995
Page 3 of 11

Closing by Sponsor:

REP. PECK said the legislature dwindled schools’ reserves so
paying compensated absences liability from the General Fund would
be a hardship; therefore, it only made sense that the legislature
allow them another way to meet the obligation.

HEARING ON HB 99

Opening Statement by Sponsor:

REP. DANIEL FUCHS, HD 15, Billings, said HB 99 clarified the
state’s definition of a displaced homemaker so as to bring it
into conformity with the federal Carl D. Perkins Act. He asked
that the word, "and," be added to the end of line 18 because it
was inadvertently omitted. It needs to be included in order to
match exactly with the wording of the Carl D. Perkins Act. HB 99
is an enhancement to the program and has no fiscal impact.

Proponents’ Testimony:

Sheila Hogan, Executive Director of Career Training Institute &
Vice-Chairman of Montana Displaced Homemaker Network, said there
were 14 displaced homemaker centers in Montana. HB 99, with its
language to conform to the Carl D. Perkins Act, is valuable
because of (1) administrative efficiency. The new definition
will be closer to the definitions for other federal programs
which means that less time will be spent on administrative
functions and more on direct client services; (2) allowing the
ability to more adequately address the needs of this population
by the use of more dollars. The Carl D. Perkins program assists
the population in lieu of the welfare system. The language
change would be helpful in adequately packaging dollars in
meeting the needs of the population.

Opponents’ Testimony: None.

Questions From Committee Members and Responses:

SEN. GARY FORRESTER asked what, exactly, was the problem HB 99
addressed. REP. FUCHS said it was language clarification for
administration. Ms. Hogan explained that someone may be
qualified under the state displaced homemaker program but may not
qualify for training under Carl Perkins; therefore, eligibility
is determined differently for two programs. The language change
in HB 99 would allow serving clientele under both programs.

SEN. FORRESTER said the Carl D. Perkins money comes to the state
through the Commissioner of Higher Education and wondered about
the cost. Jane Karas, State Director for Carl D. Perkins, said
the Carl D. Perkins funds received for the displaced homemaker

program are administered through the office of the Commissioner

950206ED.SM1



SENATE EDUCATION COMMITTEE
February 6, 1995
Page 4 of 11

of Higher Education. The Office of Public Instruction is also
contracted to administer the secondary Perkins program.

SEN. FORRESTER wondered how much:Carl Perkins money would be used
for this program which is not being used now. Ms. Karas said the
same amount of displaced homemaker monies would be used, further
explaining that there are two programs for displaced homemakers.
HB 99 addresses the state displaced homemaker program which is
funded with state funds. The Perkins displaced homemaker program

uses only federal dollars. The problem is the two programs have
differing definitions for displaced homemaker, which means
service providers must do the paperwork twice. The result is

more money for administration and less for the client services.

SEN. FORRESTER again asked for the dollar figure. Ms. Karas said
she had no state figures but about $300,000 in federal monies was
received across Montana. SEN. FORRESTER wondered who would lose
since there would be more recipients from an amount of Perkins
money which did not increase. Ms. Karas said the same people
would be eligible for the Perkins as would be eligible for the
state displaced homemakers money. Sheila Hogan also answered
SEN. FORRESTER by saying the language change in HB 99 would allow
clients to use state as well as Carl Perkins funded training,
which is a better use of the monies from an administrative
standpoint.

SEN. JENKINS asked if line 29 was correct, i.e. "criminal
offender", and commented it was his understanding it was not in
present state law. Ms. Hogan said it was a definition in the
Carl Perkins act. SEN. JENKINS asked for verification of his
interpretation that criminal offenders would be the only ones to
benefit from the change because the other criteria is already
covered by both the Perkins and state programs. Ingrid Danielson
said HB 99 proposes to replace the state definition of a
displaced homemaker with one of the two federal definitions under
which Montana is currently operating.

SEN. JENKINS was curious about the two federal definitions. Ms.
Danielson said they were the Job Training Partnership Act and the
Carl Perkins Act.

SEN. JENKINS stated "criminal offender" was added and lines 26-27
were deleted. He wondered if there were other differences
between the state and federal definitions. Ms. Danielson said
the changes were mostly housekeeping which streamlined the
language.

SEN. JENKINS wanted clarification of the definition of a
displaced homemaker. Ms. Danielson explained it would read as
found in 3a plus b,c,d & e.

SEN. GAGE also asked for clarification, wondering if
qualifications for a displaced homemaker required the language in
3a & b plus either ¢ or d. Ingrid Danielson verified his

950206ED.SM1



SENATE EDUCATION COMMITTEE
February 6, 1995
Page 5 of 11

understanding. SEN. GAGE also wanted to know if

{Taéé: 1; Side: A; Conversation between Sen. Gage and Ingrid Danielson is too
garbled to transcribe.; .} '

SEN. KEN MESAROS asked what would happen if the other federal
definition were chosen. Ingrid Danielson said there was $216,000
set aside from out-of-state money for the displaced homemaker
program '

{Tape: 1; Side: A; Approx. Rest of conversation between Sen. Mesaros and Ingrid
Danielson is too garbled to translate; .}

SEN. WATERMAN asked if she was correct in saying if Montana
conforms to the Carl Perkins Act, the clientele served are at
risk of going on welfare, and if the conformity is to the Job
Training definition, the clientele must already be on welfare.
Ingrid Danielson verified her understanding.

SEN. JENKINS asked how many people were involved and Mr.
Danielson said there were about 216 women at risk who were served
each year.

Closgsing by Sponsor:

REP. FUCHS reminded the committee the purpose of HB 99 was to
bring the two definitions together to make the displaced
homemakers program easier to administrate. REP. FUCHS asked for
favorable consideration from the committee for HB 99.

HEARING ON SB 172

Opening Statement by Sponsor:

SEN. TERRY KLAMPE, SD 31, Florence, said the intention of SB 172
is to improve education. The words in Section 1, line 14, will
hold school districts accountable for setting and maintaining
reasonable educational expectations. SEN. KLAMPE stressed SB 172
is not an anti-tenure bill, nor is its purpose to get teachers
fired. Rather, there needs to be an achievable educational
standard in order to addresgss poor performance by some teachers.
SB 172 is a way for teachers and supervisors to hold the system
accountable to reasonable educational standards.

Proponents’ Testimony:

Ernie Jean, Superintendent, Florence-Carlton Schools, said SB 172
was a positive step in improving education. 8B 172 continues the
statutory provisions currently in law and protections for
teachers which tenure brings. The bill allows for a greater
performance accountability of tenure teachers. Mr. Jean declared
he is not opposed to the tenure provision for teachers; it was

950206ED.SM1



SENATE EDUCATION COMMITTEE
February 6, 1995
Page 6 of 11

instituted for protection against capricious terminations. He
said current statute was enacted in a time long since past, and
at times, bears little touch with the reality of the '90’s. Once
a teacher has achieved tenure status, there is often no
incentive, except the teacher’s personal desire, to improve
performance.

Mr. Jean stated that according to current statute, the only
reason a tenure teacher could be dismissed is if he/she were
declared incompetent, unfit, immoral or insubordinate. The truth
of the matter is these definitions and the proof of them are
nearly impossible to make. SB 172 adds "failure to meet the
educational expectations of the district" as another reason to
terminate a tenure teacher.

He also said it was difficult to write exact language which would
have broad application into a bill, explaining each district’s
expectations will be unique to that district. It is for the
above reason SB 172 seems vague to some people.

Mr. Jean said it has been asked who would make the determination
and he responded by saying the school boards establish the
priorities which undergird the specific practices outlined by the
teachers’ direct supervisors.

- Another objection to SB 172 is it would open the gate for tenure
teacher termination across Montana. Mr. Jean said it was highly
unlikely to happen because the majority of Montana’s teachers and
school districts do an excellent job of encouraging improvement
and not termination.

The placement in Statute 20-4-207 seems to be another reason for
disapproval of SB 172. Mr. Jean said it was there because when a
case is brought, case law supports the fact that the judge looks
to 20-4-207 to require the district to prove the reason for
dismissal.

Mr. Jean ended by giving the example of a teacher who, after 20
years, seemed to be tired and worn out. This was evident by the
way the class was conducted -- students were handed a sheet of
questions and were expected to find the answers in the text.
Supervisors attempted to improve this teacher by making other
classroom and teacher observation and workshops available. The
teacher, however, would not take advantage of the offers. Mr.
Jean concluded incompetence and unfitness would be hard to prove
in a court. The above teacher would probably hide behind the law
when encouraged by his supervisors to improve, knowing the
district would not bring termination charges. Ernie Jean
encouraged the committee to give SB 172 DO PASS.

Michael Keedy, Montana School Boards Association (MSBA), voiced
support for SB 172. He mentioned Mr. Klampe had already pointed
out the only change in 20-4-207, which is line 14. The founders
of the Constitution delegated the general supervisory authority

950206ED.SM1



SENATE EDUCATION COMMITTEE
February 6, 1995
Page 7 of 11

of the public school system to the Board of Public Education, but
it vested supervision and control of public schools in the
locally elected boards of trustees. Mr. Keedy said SB 172 would
allow school districts to take adverse action in the case of a
teacher who is able to perform at a bare minimum of sufficiency
but who is only just competent under some broad state standard.
The standard is what insulates him from termination decisions and
actions of the trustees.

Mr. Keedy also contended SB 172 would inspire administrators to
do a better job of monitoring, working with and attempting to
improve performance records of both tenure and non-tenure
teachers. He summed up his testimony by encouraging the
committee members to ask themselves if they would change 20-4-207
if the present language were the same as SB 172, i.e. is there
something objectionable about the language of SB 172.

Chip Erdmann, Montana Rural Education Association (MREA), said
there were three statutes in Montana which deal with teacher
termination: (1) 20-4-206 (non-tenure teachers); (2) 20-4-204

{Tape: 1; Side: B; Approx. Counter: ; Comments: }

(tenure teachers); 20-4-207 (mid-contract termination which
applies to both non-tenure and tenure termination). 20-4-207 is
Montana’s standard for teacher terminations. Incompetency is the
only reason which deals with performance, and there is no
definition by which to judge. Mr. Erdmann reminded the committee
SB 172 applies to both teachers and administrators.

He said if Montana tenure teachers are evaluated as not
performing up to standard, the district must provide a plan of
improvement. If, after a period of time, the teachers still are
not performing up to the district standards, yet cannot be termed
incompetent, the school district can do nothing. SB 172 would

provide for greater accountability and Mr. Erdmann urged a DO
PASS.

Loran Frazier, School Administrators of Montana (SAM), rose in
support of 8B 172 because it offers a better system of
accountability than past bills dealing with the issue. He said
schools still must show their reasonable expectations;
consequently, the fear that expectations may be unreasonable is
unfounded. Mr. Frazier shared several definitions of
incompetency, based on court decisions. EXHIBIT 1 lists the
definitions found in Black’s Law Dictionary, while EXHIBIT 2
gives a definition based on a court ruling in Missoula County
School District 1 vs. Anderson. His concluding remarks were SB
172 adds more accountability in the evaluation of teachers and
administrators.

Robert Smith, Superintendent, Box Elder District, gave support

for SB 172, saying he was a former tenure teacher and now a
superintendent. He remarked 8B 172 was good for students, for

950206ED. SM1



SENATE EDUCATION COMMITTEE
February 6, 1995
Page 8 of 11

schools and for instructional improvement. Mr. Smith said there
was no cost involved except seeds for increased community
involvement, parent participation, professional growth plans and
enhancement of the learning process. 8B 172 can focus job
performance on particular criteria for both principals and
teachers; and invites input from teachers in organizing board
policy, places parents more in a proactive than reactive
position. Mr. Smith said SB 172 could upgrade the performance of
teachers and administrators because the expectations would be in
writing. He urged support for SB 172.

Opponents’ Testimony:

Eric Feaver, Montana Education Association (MEA), said SB 172 has
nothing to do with teacher tenure. 20-4-204 says it is presently
possible to terminate a tenure teacher at the end of a contract
year; however, a cause must be given which the district will have
to prove. A non-tenure teacher does not have to be issued
another contract and the burden of proof is on the teacher (20-
4-206). SB 172 deals with dismissal of teachers under contract.
Mr. Feaver said MEA was willing to amend SB 172 to strike
"unfitness" and "incompetence", because both were meaningless and
difficult to prove.

Mr. Feaver drew the committee’s attention to Section 1 of SB 172
and said the proponents had missed the last sentence of Section
1, subsection 1, which is already existing law. He suggested the
proponents were admitting that trustees did not have policies
dealing with educational expectations of school districts,
policies which would hold teachers accountable. Mr. Feaver
argued local trustees already had policies and if they did not,
it was their fault. He also said trustees already had the
opportunity to bargain with teacher unions and collectively
bargain appropriate and effective supervision and evaluation
standards. He concluded SB 172 was ridiculous on its face and
redundant at best; therefore, he urged DO NOT PASS.

Terry Minow, Montana Federation of Teachers (MFT), expressed
opposition to 8B 172 because it is unnecessary. She said current
law is already broad enough to cover valid teacher dismissal. On
the other hand, failure to meet the educational expectations of
the district is a vague term because they are subjective and
often unwritten. This contrasts with adopted policies which are
written and concrete. Ms. Minow related how a school trustee had
asked her why the educational expectations could not be expressed
under adopted school board policy. Her final remarks were SB 172
is vague and unnecessary, and urged a DO NOT PASS from the
committee.

Mary Sheehy-Moe, tenure teacher, pointed out SB 172 is designed
to get a teacher in the middle of the year; whereas, tenure
statutes indicate an emergency situation allows early dismisgsal.
The added phrase has no case law and is very vague. It also
allows the district to circumvent the good cause criteria which

950206ED.SM1



SENATE EDUCATION COMMITTEE
February 6, 1995
Page 9 of 11

can be used to terminate a teacher in a respectable way. Ms.
Sheehy-Moe said she understood the desire of both sides of the
aisle to make teachers as accountable and effective as possible.
She urged DO NOT PASS.

Questions From Committee Members and Responses:

SEN. WATERMAN asked if a teacher could be dismissed at the end of
the contract year for failure to meet educational expectations.
Chip Erdmann said a teacher could if the case were documented
sufficiently. SEN. WATERMAN said she would be more comfortable
if the wording of SB 172 be put into the tenure statute because
teachers should meet educational expectations; however, she could
not think of a reason for a teacher to be dismissed mid-year for
failure to meet educational expectations. Mr. Erdmann said he
could think of three or four occasions which called for
performance terminations, explaining sometimes the plan of
remediation is not working so the administration has to determine
whether or not to take action.

SEN. WATERMAN asked if SB 172 applied to situations other than
remediation. Mr. Erdmann said there were no remediation
requirements found in state statute, but administratively the
State Superintendent of Public Instruction has said before a
tenure teacher can be terminated for performance reasons, every
effort must be made to assist the teacher with improvement. 1In
summary, a school board could not succeed on a performance
termination without showing documentation of remedial efforts.
The preceding statement would be true for non-tenure teachers for
mid-year dismissal.

SEN. DOHERTY asked for expansion on educational expectations.
Chip Erdmann said the bill drafters looked at the accountability
factor and districts do have educational expectations. Adding
that term makes it clear from the beginning that teachers will be
expected to comply with the expectations.

SEN. DOHERTY asked for more clarifications on why "educational
expectations" would be better than "written educational
standards." Ernie Jean said the rationale of the drafters was to
tie performance standards to educational performance.

SEN. DOHERTY asked if failure to meet the educational

expectations would be a one-time or continuing failure. Mr. Jean
sald the district would have to show substantiation with
remediation plans. Even in non-renewal cases at the end of the

year, the court tends to use 20-4-207 to require the districts to
show proof for non-renewal.

SEN. DOHERTY wondered how the educational expectations could be
concrete -- will teachers know about them at the beginning of the
school year? Ernie Jean explained case law says if a district
holds a teacher accountable, the teacher must know the standard
to which he/she is being held.

950206ED. SM1



SENATE EDUCATION COMMITTEE
February 6, 1995
Page 10 of 11

SEN. DOHERTY then wanted to know the difference between current
law and proposed legislation. Mr. Jean said a certain level of
the expectation is not policy, but performance standards which
may be appropriate for one person but not for another. He said
his experience with case law shows cases brought because of
insubordination speak more to violation of policy than
performance standards.

SEN. WATERMAN asked if there would be a problem with the addition
"as set forth in the adopted policies of the trustees" to the end
of added phrase on line 14, explaining the expectations must be
set. Mr. Jean said at times policy is extrapolated from so he
was reluctant to include the suggested phrase. SEN. WATERMAN
commented teachers have different ways of achieving educational
outcome (student learning), which is the educational expectation.
Outlining the methods of reaching the educational expectation may
not be relevant because each teacher teaches differently. Ernie
Jean said the primary goal is maximizing student opportunity and
helping students achieve all they can.

SEN. STANG commented Loran Frazier called the educational
expectations "reasonable" and wondered where Mr. Frazier found
that. Mr. Frazier supported his statement by saying if the case
went to court, the district would have to prove its expectations
to be reasonable. He went on to say there is some concern as to
who will set the expectations.

SEN. STANG asked if any school boards had educaticnal
expectations in their adopted policies. Mr. Frazier said he
could not, and neither could he think of negotiated agreements
which included educational expectations.

SEN. GAGE asked what was magic about non-renewal at the end of
the year rather than mid-year. Eric Feaver said there is
something wrong with adding the language on line 14 without
understanding exactly what it means. "Just cause" seems to be
statutorily defined.

SEN. GAGE asked for more clarification on why it wasn’t
acceptable to terminate in the middle of the year, when it was
definite the termination would happen at the end of the year.
Mr. Feaver said a non-tenure teacher is not protected under our
statutes because all the burden of proof rests with the teacher.
The law does not provide reasons for terminating a tenure
teacher; rather, the administration and trustees determine that.
Mr. Feaver wondered why SB 172 was in 20-4-207. He answered his
question by saying it was an intimidation ploy.

Closing by Sponsor:

SEN. KLAMPE added to the question of violation of policy by
explaining violation is a willful disregard of a directive or
order. SEN. KLAMPE said the issue was poor educational
performance standards and a remedy. He wondered what was wrong

950206ED.SM1



SENATE EDUCATION COMMITTEE
February 6, 1995
Page 11 of 11

with putting "educational standards" into the acceptable criteria
for teacher dismissal, since that was the main reason there were
teachers. SEN. KLAMPE said a teacher should not be intimidated
by having to live up to educational expectations.

He agreed with Mr. Feaver who said it was not a tenure bill. If
"immorality" and "unfitness" were to be stricken, it would be
acceptable, as would the addition of "reasonable" before
"educational" on line 14. He closed by again stressing SB 172
was not an anti-tenure or anti-teacher bill, but rather a pro-
education bill.

ADJOURNMENT

Adjournment: The meeting adjourned at 2:45 p.m.

o Pz
SE§7/DARYL TOEWS, Chairman
Qe Pozr

/4 JANIQy SOFT, Secretary

DT/jes

950206ED. SM1



MONTANA SENATE
1995 LEGISLATURE
EDUCATION AND CULTURAL RESOURCES COMMITTEE

ROLL CALL paTE S 5
NAME PRESENT | ABSENT | EXCUSED
SEN. JOHN HERTEL, VICE CHAIRMAN I
SEN. DELWYN GAGE Iy
SEN. KEN MASAROS v’

SEN. STEVE DOHERTY o

SEN. MIGNON WATERMAN v

SEN. BARRY "SPOOK" STANG o

SEN. LOREN JENKINS s

SEN. GARY FORRESTER v

SEN. C.A. CASEY EMERSON v

SEN. DARYL TOEWS, CHAIRMAN v
SEN:1995

wp.rollcall.man

CsS-09




Incompetency. Lack of ability, legal .q‘-‘al'uﬂ
tion, or fitness to discharge the requiré

A relative term which may be employé®
-g'ming disqualification, inability or incapacity
‘I'd it can refer to lack of legal qualifications or
s to discharge the required duty and to
want of physical or intellectual or moral
tness. See also Incapacity; Insanity.

fitnes
w0

B _ bmener

Issanity. The term is a social and legal term
X rather than a medical one, and indicates a con-
j?—’diu'on which renders the affected person unfit
“4 to enjoy liberty of action because of the unreli-
< ability of his behavior with concomitant danger
ﬁkt‘o himself and others. The term is more or less
a synonymous with mental illness or psychosis.
g‘ln law, the term is used to denote that degree
ﬁ}of mental illness which negates the individual’s
Q;)egal responsibility or capacity.

-2
Lol 4
Ly as

Unfit. Unsuitable; incompetent; not adapted or
qualified for a particular use or service; having
no fitness, Word “unfit” means, in general,
unsuitable, incompetent or not adapted for a
particular use or service. As applied to rela-
tion of rational parents to their child, word
“unfit” usually, though not necessarily, imports
something of moral delinquency, but, unsuita-
bility for any reason, apart from moral defects,
may render a parent unfit for custody.

SENATE EDUCATION
EXHIBIT NO.

[
/
DATE é/ 9>

BILL NO._oB /72—

fi

Incapacity. Want of capacity; lack of power or
ability to take or dispose; lack of legal ability
to act. Inefficiency; incompetency;, Iack' of
adequate power. The quality or state of. being
incapable, want of capacity, lack of physical or
intellectual power, or of natural or legal qualifi-
cation; inability, incapability, disability, incom-
petence.

Legal incapacity. This expression implies that
the person in view has the right vested in him,
but is prevented by some impediment frqm
exercising it; as in the case of minors, commit-
ted persons, prisoners, etc. See Clvil death;
Minority.

Total incapacity. In Workers’ Compensation
Acts, such disqualification from performing the
usual tasks of a worker that he or she cannot
procure and retain employment. Incapacit.y for
work is total not only so long as the injured
employee is unable to do any work of any
character, but also while he remains unable, as
a result of his injury, either to resume his
former occupation or to procure remune{ative
employment at a different occupation suitable
to his impaired capacity. Such period of total



ANdUod HHNONOWPI Pue AHHATHS “HITIM ‘NOS
THUYVH SHDILSAL 'Y Put UDVNUNL IDILSAC JUITHD U

"sjooyog Jo judpudtunradng Ljunoy
BINOSSI[A] 8y} Ppue uoonijsu] alqnd Jjo juopusjuniadng 93e1§
911 JO UOISIDIP YY) LISUIAI puB 1unoy) JOMISI(] O} 9SIJAJL IM
"S[ooydg o1 qn  Jo Juapuatunedng ajeig ayy Jo 1ey) 10y juawdpn(
S} 4U1IN3IIsgNs Ul UOIjaIosIp ST PAsnqe 11no7) 10LISI(] 3y} 18yl ploy
am ‘}|Nsal B sy "191oed) B se Aouajadwod JO [9A9] 19y Juiuiwiejep ul
PaIapIsuod 8q 01 aoupuriojrad WIO0ISSE[O 18y JUIMO[[R PUB UOSIAPUY
dunejsural ur UoOIAIdSIP I8y} asnge jou pip juapusjunladng aeig
3y} pue juspudjurradng £Juno)) ayJ, ‘sj00yds £IUN0OD LINOSSIJA] Y3 Ul
[ora} 0} jusjadurodur sem UOSISPUY JLY) d0UapIad jo aouerspuodard
' Aq aa01d 07 pafie] ‘SMOIAIJUT PAINIONILS INOJ 9y} ue A[a]os Juif(al
Aq ‘sed)sna], JOo pieog 9dY} ‘8ousdl1adxs WOOISSBIO JO SIBaK U]
S, UOSIIPUY JO 1UJI| Ul Jey) PAUlWIdlep pue ‘dduapias ayj} [|8 paydom
PUR PalapIsuod S[ooydg Jo juepuojulradng Ajunog) oy, ‘poydiom
pue parapisuod Apradord sousplas a[qejivAr ayj [[e Suraey jo jyausq
3} JABRY 1SNW JIYJBA} dY] ‘9YBIS Je SI uorisod painual B ulypp
*JU9WISSOSSE I0J J[(B[IBAR OS[R 8IE SUBAW PI[BA I3YJ0 PUB 3dUAT
-adx9e woo1sse(o udym Aduajadwod JO [9A9] §,100B3) ¥ JO UOIIRUIULIAY}
-ap 9]0s a8y} aq jouued L3y} ‘183A8MOY ‘pPauoIIsand jou a1 SmalAlajul
painionys ayj jo AdueAd(al sy, ‘Tv¥ 1% PZ'd T¥9 ‘G6E 1B "UO 961
‘yo1zupk 299G ‘alaydsowW)e WOOISSE[D B Ul PIsSasse o P[noys aoue
-w1o0j1ad S,19Yoea] B 1BYj PIROIPUI 9ARY SUOISIOap jsed ‘Iaaamoy ‘ain
-ud} S.191or9) v Aeme aye) 0} asned pood e se sayienb Avusjadwod
-ul "$1% ‘608 PT'd GLT ‘T9€ ‘€SE WO 821 (¥S61) Ajuno) sniuayg
‘74n00) 30147817 "0 yd103xDG 124 X3 27038 0VF ‘18% P d 1¥9 ‘16€ ‘GLT
IO 96T ‘(3861) A7uno) aypT ‘€z "ON 1914381 100Y2G " yI12UD
asned pood 10] 3dooxa Aeme uaye) o JOUUBRd Yorym Y3l [e10yauaq
pue ‘sigenjea ‘[eljuBIsSqNS B SI 3INUJd} S,I9y0Ba} B jey} poziufooa:
A[pajeadalr sey 11In0Y SIYJ,-'S[OOYDS ay] JO A311dajul ayj utejurewr 0)
Y311 $a93sny], JO pIeog ay) pue arnuaj Jo sjydur psjosjold s,uosiap
-uy Jo Jumue[eq [NJaIed B SIAJOAUI 9SED SIYj ‘pajou juapudjunadng
aje1g 9y} SY 'S|O0YDdS AJUnco B[NOSSIJA] 9Y} Ul I3 0Bd} B SB uO0sIap
-uy Furjeisural ul 1o Me[ JO SUOISN[OU0D 9y} SUIUTUWIIZRP Ul UOIjald
-SIp SIY 9snge jou pip sjooyosg aqn g Jo ‘«CGUCQ«CCQQSW 218l 3y ],
T "ON 19MISI(] [0040g AJUN0)) BINOSSIA] 9y} Ul Ioyoea}
B SB PIJBISUIAl 9q PINOYS UOSIdPUY JBY} PAISPIO USYJ UOLONIISU]
orng Jo juapudjurradng 93elg 9YJ, ‘SUOTIEN[BAD WIOOISSED K10j08)
-S178S JO SIBaA U931JIY] §,U0SIIPUY PAIIPISUCD JABRY PINOYS $33ISNL],

10G "UOIN €2

eog NOSHAANY ‘A T "ISI(] "HOS '07) VINOSSIA

Jo pieog oYy} juyj pue ooudjadwodul 103 IOYOEd} pAINUd} B SSiw
-51p 03 Jooid JO UpIN( JY} 199W 0 SIAJISWAY] Ul JUIDYNS J0U dIT
SMAIAIZUL PAINJONIIS AU} JO S}NSAI 3y} ‘uswadeld pue aouajadwod
JO anss| oY} O] BLIdEUWI PUE JUBAJ[I 9T SMIIAIDIUL PAINIONIIS DY}
Jo s3nsal a1} &ockmwﬁu T UIyjim mMe[ £q PaUlWIIa}ap se £duayns jo
[9AD] WNWIUIUL B 0AOQE pue A[qe wzojrad 0} ANrqeut 9y Jo sIsISu0d
ssudjodwodwli YO L0Z-P-07 10109S 0 qunnsand souatadwoout 10§
porrues Judwkopdwd 1oy Jo uonuldxd 9} 210j9( I3LOTI} T SSIWSIP
few soo)sniy, JO pIeog 9y} 18U} POpNU0d juspudjuuedng 31g
oy} “red juoulIad uJ “me[ JO SUOISN[OUOD SIY PIIAIUI UOIONIISUT Ol
-qn Jo juspusjuriadng 91e3g Ay o] Jo sdutpuy ayj uodn paseq
"SNI0dUOLIA A[IB3[D
jou aIe pue 2dUIPIAD [enjuelsqns £q pajroddns a1e 30e) JO sdurpuy
osay ], 'peG6T ‘0T Jequapdeg uo 9dusjadwodur 103 UOSISPUY Passitl
-SIp $99)SNIT, JO PITog] Y3 ‘SIOIBIISIUIWIPE [00YIS JY} JO UOHEpUIw
-Wo0a1 JUaNbOsQNS 0} PUB SMIIAIIIUL PAINIONIIS INOJ 3y} JO A[2[0S
3[NSAI B SE (T} PUB ISMITAIdUL Inoj (B W Aprood pourrojiod oys
ey pue 10j payienb ays uorisod JUroRd) JBYM dUILIAAP 07 1861
JO IPwwms oY) JULINP SMAIAIIUT PAINIONIS INOJ Ul patedionred
oys ey ‘Guiyoes) WOOISSE[d JO SILdk U9AMIIYY I9Y I0] SUOMEN[RAD
£1070BJS17BS PAATIOAI aYys jrY} (uorjisod paInudl e pray ays ey ‘s1e0k
UeaIIy} 10] T "ON PUISI( [00Uydg Ajuno) B[NOSSIN 3y} £q poakord
-we sem uosIapuy jey; sduipuy sjuspusjuiredng 93e1g Yy poddns
07 §1S1%d 90UAPIAD [EruRISqNS ‘a[dwexa 10 J0B] JO siulpuy dyj 110d
-dns 07 $)S1Xa 90UIPIAS [BIIURISANS JBYY $23e1pUl A[1B3[0 PI0d3I 9y,
‘uoI3oNnIsU AN J
jo quspusjuiredng 93e1g 9y} Jo jey3 10y juswudpn{ sy poymnsqns
A[SN0UOLId 1IN0 OLISI] 8Y3 1BY) PIOY om ‘PIOIDI 3} JO MIIAAI
uodf) "SNOdUOLID A[IB3[D 9I9M SIOE] JO SFUIPUY AY} I9YIaYM I0 ME[ JO
UOISN[OU0D §}1 UI UOIIdSIP $31 Pasnge ‘uoljonaisuy dlqngd jo juspudl
-urredng 91e3G 9y} ‘Aouafe SARIISIUIUPE Y} IBYIdYMm SBM ‘I9AIMOY
“4In07) 1013SI(] 9Y) 910Joq INSS] [Enjoe Y], ,"dudjddwodut 19ydrd)
91BIJSUOWAP 0} POPIAU SI IDUIPIAD YONW MOY SI 3STBI SIY} UL INSS]
aY1,, 18y} SIS A[SNOAUOLID JIN0J 3YJ, 'UCHINIISUT dqNJ JO 1UIP
-uojuizadng 9181Q 9y} JO UOISIOAP Y3 JUIMIIADL UIYM dAO(E PIUI[INO
Ma1A91 JO piepueis oy} Ajdde 0} pajiej 1IN0 PLISIJ Y, "WOOISSBI
oy} ur yoedy 0y jusgadwod st uosiapuy eyl uondwnsaxd oy3 dwed
-10AO $99)SNIJ, JO pleog 9y} 1Ty} paululIs}ap noy RIS YL
"8E91 ‘9€91
‘doyy1S €F ‘S1L ‘€14 PT'd voL [‘9L1 YUON €3g] (9861 YUON) spuvT

2107g Jo "1da@ "a udjfa3g ‘UOHMAIOSIP JO asnqe ue sjuasardar 31 I
2Ll < oN g 10¢ WO 262
T s | JER NOSHEANY ‘A T ‘ISI] "HOS ‘00 VINOSSI]A . P0C
—7 ‘ON LigIHX3

NOLLYOMa3 ILYNIS



-

DATE-
SENATE COMMITTEE ON (%@«m
BILLS BEING HEARD TODAY: j/ J // 2 - 74/ ﬁ ? 7
VI EY
< B> PLEASE PRINT < m >
Check One
Name J Representing lL Bill J support || Oppose
No.
Ké‘@r\f{i 57/12 l%ﬁ /ﬁ’){ £leler 5 hoo /Aéﬂfg/ZfL “
~ Lwie Y€ g [ Hostaes-Coe o Sehn | [SBI72 | ¥
Werfp oA | Mok 7P 13k X
YA HBic) X
m/% m i Msr A $311 2 / \//
(Ade C/m/eww M Wetus 4441 AR 29 /
ERlc JCE/AVUE R_ MEyAr 5B 7l X
one A 7/\/u D) W — o ha X
T\/\Am m[l%/{ﬁ—& M. £ T | R
0l S04 R S
i O els i | P S Bi51] X
= S o —7

VISITOR REGISTER
PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH COMMITTEE SECRETARY






